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9. The wholo subject has not beon lost sigbt of by Her Majesty's
Governmont, who have from time to titno been iu cdinmunication upon
it with the French GovGrnmeut

; but for i'e:isms wiiieh y.iur Ministers
will undorstautl, no favourable oppojLuiiity lius recutly presented itself

for resuming negotiations. It appears to Her Majesty's Guvernmeut
that the suggestions contained in tli Report of the Joint Committee of
both Houses, which was transmitted in Governor Musgrave's despatch
of the 29th April, 18G7, will afford a reasonable basis for the negotia-

tions which are now to bo resumed ; but before proceeding further, they
desire to learn the views of the Colonial Government, and I have to re-

quest you to bring this despatch under the notice of your Ministers,

and to report to me at an early opportunity whether they have any
objection to the course proposed.

I have, &c.

(Signed) Kimberley.

Governor Hill, C.B., Sec. &c. Sec.

Mr. E. Hajimono to the Under- Secketary of State, Colonial

Office.

Foreign Office, Juli/ lith, 1873.

Sir,—With reference to my letter of tire 9th instant, and to previous

correspondence, I am directed by Earl Granville to transmit to you, for

the Earl of Kimberly's cousidenitiou, a copy of a despatch from Her
Majesty's Ambassador at Paris, enclosing a copy of a note from the Due
de Broglie expressing the readiness of tlie French Government to resume
negotiations respecting the Xewfoundlimd Fisheries, and suggesting the

appointment of a Special Commission with the object of settling the

questions at issue. I am, &c.

(Signed) Hammond.

The Under-Secretary of Statk, Colonial Office.

Lord Lyons to Earl Granville.

Paris, June 12th, 1873.

My Lord,—With reference to my despatch. No. G29, of the 2ud

instant, and to your Lordship's, No. 317, of the 9th instant, I have the

honour to enclose a copy of a note dated also the 9th instant, which I

received last night from the Due de Broglie.


